NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION Statewide School Safety Task Force Tuesday, August 31, 2021 3:00 p.m.

PUBLIC NOTICE

The public is hereby noticed that the Statewide School Safety Task Force will be holding a meeting via videoconference beginning at 10:00 a.m. To access this virtual meeting, visit <u>Lifesizestreaming</u> and click on Join the meeting. The public may call-in for audio only access, (312) 584-2401. If you are unable to attend but would like to provide a written statement for public comment, please submit your statement to jfielder@doe.nv.gov before the close of the meeting.

The Task Force reserves the right to take agenda items out of posted order (public hearings will not begin earlier than posted); items may be pulled or removed from the agenda at any time; and items may be combined for consideration. A time for public comment is provided at the beginning and at the conclusion of the meeting. A time limit of three minutes will be imposed by the Task Force Chair for public comments in order to afford all members of the public, who wish to comment, an opportunity to do so within the time frame available. This public notice has been posted at the offices of the NV Department of Education (NDE) in Carson City, and online at the Nevada Public Notice website, notice.nv.gov, and the Nevada Department of Education website, doe.nv.gov. Support materials for this agenda are available at no charge on the <u>NDE website</u> at: Meeting Materials (for the meeting date referenced above) or by contacting Elizabeth Gray – NV Department of Education, 700 E. Fifth Street, Carson City, Nevada.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order, Roll Call, and Pledge of Allegiance - Chair

2. Public Comment #1

Public comment will be taken during this agenda item regarding any item appearing on the agenda. No action may be taken on a matter discussed under this item until the matter is included on an agenda as an item on which action may be taken. Public Comment #2 will provide an opportunity for public comment on any matter within the Task Force's jurisdiction, control, or advisory power.

- **3.** Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes (*Information/Discussion/For Possible Action*) Members will motion to approve or amend meeting minutes from June 15, 2021.
- 4. **Regulatory Updates** (Information/Discussion/For Possible Action)

Members will review regulatory updates prescribed by legislature regarding school safety and school based mental health.

- Christy McGill, Director, Office for a Safe and Respectful Learning Environment
- Amber Reid, Office for a Safe and Respectful Learning Environment

5. Mobile Crisis Unit Guest Speaker (Information/Discussion)

Michelle Sandoval from the Mobile Crisis Response Team will be joining the meeting as guest speaker.

6. Interim Review: Prioritizing Recommendations Poll Results (Information/Discussion/For Possible Action)

Results of the Survey Monkey poll will be revealed and discussed by members.

- Amber Reid, Office for a Safe and Respectfull Learning Environment
- 7. Committee Member Appointment/Resignation Updates (Information/Discussion/For Possible Action)

Updates on the status of potential appointments and resignation status of current members.

- Laura Hutchinson Office for a Safe and Respectful Learning Environment
- 8. Scheduling of Future Meeting Dates (Information/Discussion/For Possible Action)

Members will discuss and vote on a future meeting date of the Task Force.

9. Future Agenda Items (Information/Discussion)

Members will discuss future agenda items for the next Task Force meeting.

• Chair

10. Public Comment #2

Public comment will be taken during this agenda item on any matter within the Task Force's jurisdiction, control, or advisory power. No action may be taken on a matter raised under this item until the matter is included on an agenda as an item on which action may be taken. The Chair will impose a time limit of three minutes.

Adjournment